
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Ms. Mer, 

betty sohlberg 
Thursday, June 28,2001 12:43 PM 
'Paula Isler' 
RE: Docket No. 010412-TC 

Innovation IS  our  business _ -  
41 50 Kidron Road, Lakeland, FL 3381 1 
pro t eli nc . com 

The attachment to your June 14'h letter indicated any settlement offer/correspondence should be addressed to Ms. Blanca 
Bayo. However, your June 14'h letter and June 2!jth email indicated 1 should contact you. Since Mr. Nold's 
correspondence which was sent to Ms. Bay0 along with our Regulatory Assessment Fee was not received, I am 
responding to you via email and copying Ms. Bay0 via mail. 

You may use me as the liaison, Betty Sohlberg, Cost Accountant. 
L-. .-.. 

Settlement Proposal: 
1. Docket number 01 041 2-TC 
2. Check # 0036081 356 for $59.00 issued 4/27/01 
3. State of Florida, Public Service Commission mail has been directed to my attention to insure proper payment is made 

in a timely fashion. 
4. Protel Inc. agrees to waive any objection to the administrative cancellation of its certificate should it fail to pay in 

accordance with its settlement offer. 
5 As Mr. Nold stated in his April Xfh letter, we propose zero as our monetary settlement. 

Please let me know the Commission's decision on this matter. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 'betty sohlberg' 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010412-TC 

Paula Mer SMTP : Plsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US] em a i I to : [S M f P : p 1s I e r@. - PS C. STAT F , F L , U SI > 
Monday, June 25,2001 12:29 PM 

Dear Ms. Sohlberg: 

The Commission did not receive Mr. Nold's April 25 letter. We only received 
the 2000 FWF return and check. However, I cannot recommend that the 
Commission waive "any penalty" as Mr. Nold requested in the copy of the 
letter you attached to your e-mail. If the company wishes to keep its 
certificate active, Protel must submit a settiement proposal that includes 
all elements (Nos. I thru 5 on the attachment to my June 14 letter). 

There is normalty a $1,000 fine associated with this rule violation when it 
is the second time a docket has been opened. In other similar cases, the 
Commission has accepted monetary settlement amounts between $500 and the 

3 p 

fb3p - A f t e r  reviewing this information, if Protel wishes to cancel its 
Ob4 --certif icate, it should pay the 2001 RAF or provide a date certain it will be TR -paid and write a letter requesting cancellation of PrOtel'S certificate. If 
Z,!? ---c)cou need the 2001 RAF return form, let me know and 1 will fax it to you. 
=LJ _ _  ~ 

X 4 a u  also mentioned that Mr. Nold is no longer with Protel. Please provide '' ---me with another liaison and title so that I can change the Commission's 30 
' z r x  -cords. 

,All $1,000. kF - - 
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If this does not answer your questions, please tet me know. 

> 
-----Original Message----- 

Sent: Friday, June 22=1:30AM 
To: 'pisler@psc.state.fl.us' 
Subject: Docket No. 01041 2-TC 

From: betty sohlberg * - etty sohtber~rotelinc.com! < m n :  [malitc;>.,ettv .- sohlbera@protel inc coml 

Ms. Mer, 

Herb Nold responded to your 4/12/01 letter on 4/25/01, copy attached. Mr. 
Nold is no longer with Protel Inc. 

Please let me know how to proceed to clear this matter. 

<e25 April 2001 Regulatory Assessment.doc>> 

Thanks, 
Betty Sohlberg 
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